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January 12, 2022 
 
 

Blue Stream 3 LLC 
P.O. Box 416 
Ellicott City, MD 21041 
ATTN: Arnold Sagner 
 

                                    RE: WP-21-148, Brompton 3 
 
Dear Mr. Sagner: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On January 12, 2022 and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.144(k) and 16.156(g)(2) of 
the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations to extend the deadlines for the resubmission of the site development 
plan and submission of the final plat for the Brompton 3 development.  

 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Sections 16.144(k) and 16.156(g)(2) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. 
This determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item you were 
required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

The applicant was seeking extensions in time to submit the required site development plan and the Final Plat for 
the remaining undeveloped Parcel J-1. Following the enactment of ZRA 193 on May 2, 2021, the petitioner is currently in 
the process of updating the plans to eliminate the previously required commercial space and utilize additional allocations 
not originally included with the submission of SDP-18-058. The new design and layout were submitted to the Design 
Advisory Panel for review in November and received favorable comments as well as recommendations to be addressed. 
Strict conformance with the requirements would create unreasonable hardship for the applicant moving forward with the 
proposed project. The requested extension would allow the petitioner adequate time to finish developing the necessary 
plans and complete the required DAP process and in compliance with the updated Zoning Regulation. Approval of this 
alternative compliance would promote efficiency of the plan review process. 
 
Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 

 
1. The revised Site Development Plan for SDP-18-058 (Brompton 3) shall be submitted within 90 days of the approval 
date of this Alternative Compliance request (on or before April 12, 2022).  

 

2. All associated Final Plans and Site Development Plans for the remaining allocations associated with this phase of the 
Blue Stream development shall be submitted for review within 180 days of the approval date of this letter (on or before 
July 11, 2022).  
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3. Submission to the Design Advisory Panel and completion of the DAP requirements will be required prior to approval 
of the Site Development Plan and Final Plat.  

 
4. Add the Alternative Compliance Request number, purpose, section, date, and conditions on all subsequent plan 
submissions.  
 

Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 
approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This requested alternative 
compliance will remain valid for 12 months from the date of approval or as long as a subdivision or site development plan 
is being actively processed in accordance with the processing provisions of section 16.144 of the subdivision and land 
development regulations. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact Nicholas Haines at (410) 313-2350 or email at 

nhaines@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/NH 
cc: Research 
 DED 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
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